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KLJ PLASTICS LIMITED

Regd. Office: 3-5-1089/12, Opp. YMCA, Narayanguda, Hyderabad-500029
Tel: 011-25459706, E-mail: kljplastic@yahoo.com,
Website: www.kljplastics.in CIN: L25209TG1978PLC002334

NOTICE OF 43" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 43™ Annual General Meeting of the members of KLJ Plastics Limited will be held on
Thursday, 29" September, 2022 at 10:30 A.M. at the Registered Office of the Company at 3-5-1089/12, Opp. YMCA,
Narayanguda, Hyderabad, Telangana—500029 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
Item No. 1- Adoption of Audited Annual Financial Statement

To receive, consider and adopt the audited annual financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended 31*
March, 2022 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon and in this regard, to pass the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the audited annual financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended 31* March,
2022 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon laid before this meeting, be and are hereby
received, considered and adopted.”

Item No. 2- Re-Appointment of M/s Laxminiwas & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 011168S) as Statutory
Auditors of the Company and to authorize the board to fix their remuneration

To re-appoint Statutory Auditors and to authorize the board to fix their remuneration and in this regard to Consider and
if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 139, 141 and 142 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification
or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) M/s Laxminiwas & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration
No. 0111688), be and are hereby re-appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a second term of 5 (ﬁveta
consecutive years, who shall hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 48
Annual General Meeting of the Company (to carry out the Statutory Audit of the Company for Financial Year 2022-23
to 2026-27).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to fix the
Remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the Statutory Audit to be conducted by them for each of Financial Year from
2022-23 to 2026-27 as may be mutually agreed between the Statutory Auditors and the Board.”

Item No. 3- Re-Appointment of Director

To appoint Sh. Laxminarayan Sunthwal (DIN: 06940577), who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for
re-appointment and in this regard, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Sh. Laxminarayan
Sunthwal (DIN: 06940577), who retires by rotation at this meeting and being eligible has offered himself for re-
appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

Item 4: Appointment of Sh. Laxmi Pat Bhutoria (DIN: 07143023) as an Independent Director

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
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“RESOLVED THAT Sh. Laxmi Pat Bhutoria (DIN: 07143023) who was appointed as an Additional Director of the
Company in the Capacity of Non-executive Independent Director, with effect from 24™ December, 2021 by the board
of Directors and who holds office up to the date of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the company in terms
of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) and who is eligible for appointment and in respect of whom
the company has received a notice in writing from a member, proposing his candidature for the office of Director under
Section 160 of Companies Act, 2013, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Schedule IV to the Act (including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, and pursuant to the recommendation of the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors, the appointment of Sh. Laxmi Pat Bhutoria (DIN: 07143023)
who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as provided under Section 149(6) of the Act
and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended, and who is eligible for appointment as an Independent Dlrector of the
company, not liable to retire by rotation, for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years commencing from 24™ December,
2021 up to 23™ December, 2026, be and is hereby approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company and/or Company Secretary of the Company,
be and are hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, desirable or
expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

Item 5: Appointment of Sh. Ramesh Chandra Kandpal (DIN: 09445473) as an Independent Director
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Sh. Ramesh Chandra Kandpal (DIN: 09445473) who was appointed as an Additional Director
of the Company in the Capacity of Non-executive Independent Director, with effect from 24™ December, 2021 by the
board of Directors and who holds office up to the date of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the company in
terms of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) and who is eligible for appointment and in respect of
whom the company has received a notice in writing from a member, proposing his candidature for the office of
Director under Section 160 of Companies Act, 2013, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Schedule IV to the Act (including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, and pursuant to the recommendation of the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors, the appointment of Sh. Ramesh Chandra Kandpal (DIN:
09445473), who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as provided under Section
149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Securities and Exchangc Board of India (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended and who is eligible for appointment as an Independent
Director of the company, not liable to retire by rotation, for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years commencing from 24
December, 2021 up to 23™ December, 2026, be and is hereby approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company and/or Company Secretary of the Company,
be and are hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, desirable or
expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

Item No. 6: To alter the main Object Clause of Memorandum of Association of the company by adding a new

sub-clause no. 3

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the Clause III (a) of Memorandum of Association
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of the Company dealing with the main objects to be pursued by the company be altered by adding the following new
object as sub-clause 3

3. To carry on the business as importers, exporters, processors, buyers, sellers, suppliers, stockiest, agents, merchants,
distributors, wholesalers and marketers of Chemical and Petrochemical products, compounds, polymers, base oil,
organic and inorganic chemical products, derivatives and solvents of petrochemicals and all kind of chemical
products and other tradeable commodities.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to do all such
acts, deeds and things and to sign and execute all necessary documents, applications and returns for the purpose of
giving effect to the aforesaid Resolution along with filing of necessary e-forms with the Registrar of Companies,
Hyderabad.”

Item No. 7: To adopt new set of Memorandum of Association of the Company in conformity with the Companies
Act, 2013

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 4, 13 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, if any, read with Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof, for the time being in force), the draft Clauses as contained in the Memorandum of Association of the
Company, in line with Table A of Schedule —1I to the Companies Act, 2013, as recommended by the Board of Directors
of the Company, be and is hereby approved and adopted in substitution, and to the entire exclusion of the Clauses
contained in the existing Memorandum of Association of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to do all such
acts, deeds and things and to sign and execute all necessary documents, applications and returns for the purpose of
giving effect to the aforesaid Resolution along with filing of necessary e-forms with the Registrar of Companies,
Hyderabad.”

Item No. 8: To adopt new set of Articles of Association of the Company in conformity with the Companies Act,
2013

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 5 and 14 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force), the new set of Articles of Association based on Table F of the
Companies Act, 2013, as recommended by the Board of Directors be and is hereby approved and adopted in
substitution, and to the entire exclusion, of the clauses contained in the existing Articles of Association of the

Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to do all such
acts, deeds and things and to sign and execute all necessary documents, applications and returns for the purpose of
giving effect to the aforesaid Resolution along with filing of necessary e-forms with the Registrar of Companies,

Hyderabad.”

By order of the Board of Directors
For KLJ PLASTICS LIMITED

(Chhavi Sharma)
Company Secretary

Membership No.: A67433

5™ September, 2022
New Delhi
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NOTES:

1.

10.

12.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the 43" Annual General Meeting (the “Meeting”) is entitled to
appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member of the
Company. The instrument appointing the proxy should, however, be deposited at the Registered Office of
the Company not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more
than ten percent of the total paid up share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding
more than ten percent of the total paid up share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint
a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder. The
holder of proxy shall prove his identity at the time of attending the Meeting.

Members desiring any information relating to the accounts are requested to write to the Company well in advance
s0 as to enable the management to keep the information ready.

A Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™), relating to the Special Business to
be transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto.

Members are requested to notify immediately changes, if any, in their registered addresses to the Company at 3-5-
1089/12, Opp. YMCA, Narayanguda, Hyderabad -500 029.

The Notice convening the 43" Annual General Meeting has been uploaded on the website of the company at
www.klplastics.in.

The Company has not provided the facility of voting through electronic means to its shareholders as per the
provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Saturday, 24™
September, 2022 to Thursday 29™ September, 2022 (both days inclusive), for the purpose of ensuing Annual
General Meeting (AGM).

Attendance slip, proxy form and the route map, showing directions to reach the meeting venue are annexed fo the
Notice.

Corporate members intending to send their authorised representative(s) to attend the Meeting are requested to send
to the Company a certified true copy of the relevant Board Resolution together with the specimen signature(s) of
the representative(s) authorised under the said Board Resolution to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be

entitled to vote at the Meeting.

In terms of Section 152 of the Act, Sh. Laxminarayan Sunthwal (DIN: 06940577) Director, retires by rotation at
the Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee
of the Board and the Board of Directors of the Company recommends his re-appointment. Details of the Director
retiring by rotation, as required to be provided pursuant to the provisions of (i) the Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and (ii) Secretarial Standard on
General Meetings (“SS-2”) are provided herein below:

Name Sh. Laxminarayan Sunthwal
Date of Birth 05/02/1964

Age 58 years

Date of first Appointment on Board 05/08/2014

Qualification Graduate
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Experience (including expertise in specific functional 40 years of experience in Finance & Marketing
area)/ Brief Resume

Remuneration last drawn Nil

No. of Meetings attended during the year 2 (Two)
Relationship with other Directors/Key Managerial Nil
Personnel

Directorships held in other public companies Nil
(excluding foreign and section 8 companies)
Membership/Chairmanship of committees of other | Nil
public companies (includes only Audit Committee and
Stakeholders” Relationship Committee)

Number of Shares held in the Company Nil

13. Members / Proxies / Authorized Representatives are requested to bring the duly completed Attendance Slip enclosed
herewith to attend the AGM.

14. All relevant documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection by the members at the Registered Office of
the Company on all working days (i.e., except Sundays and Public Holidays) during business hours up to the date of
the Meeting. The aforesaid documents will also be available for inspection by members at the Meeting,

15. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Register of Contracts or arrangements in which directors are interested under Section
189 of Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection at the Annual General Meeting.

16. Members desiring any information relating to the accounts are requested to write to the Company well in advance so
as to enable the management to keep the information ready.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEM NO. 4

The Board, based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration committee (NRC), appointed Sh.
Laxmi Pat Bhutoria (DIN: 07143023) as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from 24™ December, 2021.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 161(1) of Companies Act, 2013, Sh. Laxmi Pat Bhutoria holds office up to
the date of this Annual General Meeting and is eligible for appointment as a Director.

Based on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration committee and subject to the approval of the
members, Sh. Laxmi Pat Bhutoria was also appointed as an Independent Director ofthe company, not liable to retire by
rotation, for a period of 5 (five) years commencing from 24™ December, 2021 to 23" December, 2026, in accordance
with the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule IV of the Act.

Pursuant to the provisions of Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (“SS-2”), a brief profile of Sh. Laxmi Pat
Bhutoria, including nature of his expertise, are provided herein below:

Name Sh. Laxmi Pat Bhutoria
Date of Birth 22™ October, 1959
Age 62 Years

Date of first Appointment on Board 24" December, 2021
Qualification 10™ Pass

Experience (including expertise in specific functional Business Strategy
area)/ Brief Resume

Remuneration last drawn NIL

No. of Meetings attended during the year 2 (Two)

Relationship with other Directors/Key Managerial | NIL
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Personnel

Directorships held in other companies NIL
Membership/Chairmanship of committees of other | NIL
companies

Number of Shares held in the Company NIL

Sh. Laxmi Pat Bhutoria has consented to act as a Director of the Company and has given his declaration to the Board
that he meets the criteria of independence as provided under section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015 (‘Listing Regulations”). Further Sh. Laxmi
Pat Bhutoria is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act. Sh. Laxmi Pat
Bhutoria has confirmed that he is in compliance with Rules 6(1) and 6(2) of the Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, with respect to his registration with the databank of Independent Directors
maintained by the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs (‘I[ICA”).

In the opinion of the Board, Sh. Laxmi Pat Bhutoria fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 read
with relevant rules issued thereunder and the Listing Regulations, for his appointment.

A copy of the draft Letter of Appointment for Independent Director, setting out terms and conditions of appointment of
Independent Directors is available for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during business hours on any
working day, by the members.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice for approval of the members.

Except Sh. Laxmi Pat Bhutoria, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the company or their respective
relatives is concerned or interested in the resolution mentioned at Item No. 4 of the Notice, except to the extent of their
shareholding in the company, if any.

ITEMNO. 5

The Board, based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration committee (NRC), appointed Sh.
Ramesh Chandra Kandpal (DIN: 09445473) as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from 24™ December,
2021. In accordance with the provisions of Section 161(1) of Companies Act, 2013, Sh. Ramesh Chandra Kandpal
holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting and is eligible for appointment as a Director.

Based on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration committee and subject to the approval of the
members, Sh. Ramesh Chandra Kandpal was also appointed as an IndeFendent Director of the company, not liable to
retire by rotation, for a period of 5 (five) years commencing from 24" December, 2021 to 23" December, 2026, in
accordance with the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule TV of the Act.

Pursuant to the provisions of Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (“SS-2"), a brief profile of Sh. Ramesh Chandra
Kandpal, including nature of his expertise, are provided herein below:

Name Sh. Ramesh Chandra Kandpal
Date of Birth 13™ May, 1972

Age 50 Years

Date of first Appointment on Board 24™ December, 2021

Qualification Graduate

Experience (including expertise in specific functional Academics, Research and Training
area)/ Brief Resume

Remuneration last drawn NIL

No. of Meetings attended during the year 1 (One)

Relationship with other Directors/Key Managerial NIL

Personnel

Directorships held in other companies NIL

Membership/Chairmanship of committees of other | NIL

companies g —
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Number of Shares held in the Company ‘ NIL ‘

Sh. Ramesh Chandra Kandpal has consented to act as a Director of the Company and has given his declaration to the
Board that he meets the criteria of independence as provided under section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b)
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’). Further
Ramesh Chandra Kandpal is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act. Sh.
Ramesh Chandra Kandpal has confirmed that he is in compliance with Rules 6(1) and 6(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, with respect to his registration with the databank of
Independent Directors maintained by the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs (‘1ICA’).

In the opinion of the Board, Sh. Ramesh Chandra Kandpal fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013
read with relevant rules issued thereunder and the Listing Regulations, for his appointment.

A copy of the draft Letter of Appointment for Independent Director, setting out terms and conditions of appointment of
Independent Directors is available for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during business hours on any
working day, by the members.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 5 of the Notice for approval of the members.

Except Sh. Ramesh Chandra Kandpal, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the company or their
respective relatives is concerned or interested in the resolution mentioned at Item No. 5 of the Notice, except to the
extent of their shareholding in the company, if any.

ITEM NO. 6

The Company was engaged in the business of manufacturing of woven sacks, HDPE and PP Bags. However, the
company intends to undertake trading business activities related to chemical and petrochemical products, compounds,
derivatives and solvents of petrochemicals and other tradeable commodities which shall be more advantageous to the
growth of the company. In order to enable the company to undertake the said business as above, it is proposed to alter
the main Object Clause by adding a new sub-clause no. 3 to Clause III (a) of Memorandum of Association of the
company. By virtue of Section 13 of the Companies Act, 2013, approval of the members by way of special resolution is
a prerequisite to alter the main Object Clause of Memorandum of Association of the Company.

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on 05.09.2022 has recommended the alteration in main Object Clause of the
Memorandum of Association of the Company, to the shareholders of the Company.

The New Draft Memorandum of Association (MOA) of the company after addition of new object, is open for
inspection by the members of the company at the registered office of the company during business hours on all working
days up to the date of the meeting. A copy of the new MOA shall be given to the members of the company upon receipt
of a request for the same, in writing, during the notice period. The new draft MOA will also be available for inspection
by members at the meeting.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution as set out at Item No. 6 of the Notice for approval by the Members.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company including their relatives is concerned or interested
in the Resolution, financially or otherwise, except to the extent of their shareholding, if any, in the Company.

ITEM NO. 7

The existing Memorandum of Association (“MOA™) is based on the Companies Act, 1956 and some clauses in the
existing Memorandum of Association are no longer in conformity with the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). The new
Memorandum of Association to be substituted in place of existing Memorandum of Association is based on Table A to
the Schedule 1 of the Companies Act, 2013 which sets out the model Memorandum of Association for a Company
limited by shares. The alteration of MOA requires the approval of the shareholders by means of a Special Resolution
pursuant to Section 13 of the Act. The Board of Directors in its meeting held on 05.09.2022 has recommended the
alteration of MOA by the shareholders of the Company, to bring the same in conformity with Companies Act, 2013.

The New Draft Memorandum of Association (MOA) of the company after substitution as per Companies Act, 2013, is
open for inspection by the members of the company at the registered office of the company during business hours on all
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upon receipt of a request for the same, in writing, during the notice period. The new draft MOA will also be available
for inspection by members at the meeting.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution as set out at Item No. 7 of the Notice for approval by the Members.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company including their relatives is concerned or interested
in the Resolution, financially or otherwise, except to the extent of their shareholding, if any, in the Company.

ITEM NO. 8

The existing Articles of Association (“AOA™) of the Company is based on the Companies Act, 1956 and several
clauses /regulations in the existing AOA contain references to specific sections of the Companies Act, 1956 which are
no longer in force. Considering that substantive sections of the Companies Act which deal with the general working of
the Company stand notified, it is proposed to alter the existing AOA to align it with the provisions of Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) by adoption of regulations contained in Table-F of Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013, so far as
they are applicable to Private Company except so far as they have been expressly modified. The alteration of AOA
requires the approval of the shareholders by means of a Special Resolution pursuant to Section 14 of the Act. The
Board of Directors in its meeting held on 05.09.2022 has recommended the alteration of AOA by the shareholders of
the Company, to bring the same in conformity with Companies Act, 2013.

The New Draft Articles of Association (AOA) of the company after substitution as per Companies Act, 2013, is open
for inspection by the members of the company at the registered office of the company during business hours on all
working days up to the date of the meeting. A copy of the new AOA shall be given to the members of the company
upon receipt of a request for the same, in writing, during the notice period. The new draft AOA will also be available
for inspection by members at the meeting.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution as set out at Item No. 8 of the Notice for approval by the Members.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company including their relatives is concerned or interested
in the Resolution, financially or otherwise, except to the extent of their shareholding, if any, in the Company.

By order of the Board of Directors
For KL.J PLASTICS LIMITED

/

(Chhavi Sharma)
Company Secretary
Membership No. A67433

Date: 5™ September, 2022
Place: New Delhi
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KLJ PLASTICS LIMITED

Regd. Office: 3-5-1089/12, Opp. YMCA, Narayanguda, Hyderabad- 500029
CIN: L25209TG1978PLC002334

Form No. MGT-11
Proxy Form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014]

43™ Annual General Meeting — Thursday, 29" September, 2022 at 10:30 A.M

Name of the member(s):
Registered Address:
E-mail ID:

[/We, being the member (s) of ............. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

SIgNALUTE .vvnreenivasvonranianinens , or failing him/her

STENAtULE fiinavaawansieses , or failing him/her

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 43" Annual General meeting of the company
to be held on Thursday, 29" September, 2022 at 10:30 a.m at 3-5-1089/12, Opp. YMCA, Narayanguda, Hyderabad-500029 and at
any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolutio Resolution fo agai
n no. r nst
ORDINARY BUSINESS
1 Adoption of audited annual Financial Statement and the Report of the Board of Directors
’ and Auditors thereon, for the Financial Year ended 31% March, 2022.
5 Re-Appointment of M/s Laxminiwas & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 0111688S) as
’ Statutory Auditors of the Company and to fix their remuneration
3 Re-appointment of Sh. Laxminarayan Sunthwal (DIN: 06940577), as a Director, liable to
) retire by rotation.
SPECIAL BUSINESS
4 Appointment of Sh. Laxmi Pat Bhutoria (DIN: 07143023), as an Independent Director of
' the company (Ordinary Resolution).
5 Appointment of Sh. Ramesh Chandra Kandpal (DIN: 09445473), as an Independent
' Director of the company (Ordinary Resolution).
6 To alter the main Object Clause of Memorandum of Association of the company by adding
) a new sub-clause no. 3 (Special Resolution)
. To adopt new set of Memorandum of Association of the company in conformity with the
> Companies Act, 2013 (Special Resolution)
8 To adopt new set of Articles of Association of the company in conformity with the
. Companies Act, 2013 (Special Resolution)
i Page 10 ‘
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Revenue
................................................................................................ Stamp
Signature of shareholder Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note:
I. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the

Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2. A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.
3. For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Notice of the 43™ Annual General Meeting.

KLJ PLASTICS LIMITED

Regd. Office: 3-5-1089/12, Opp. YMCA, Narayanguda, Hyderabad- 500029
CIN: L25209TG1978PLC002334

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Registered Folio No. /DP ID No. /Client ID No.

([ O e O o i O O I

No. of shares held:

[ N I O

I certify that I am a member/proxy/authorized representative for the member of the company. I hereby record my
presence at the 43" Annual general meeting of the company on Thursday, 29" September, 2022 at 10.30 a.m. at 3-5-
1089/12, Opp. YMCA, Narayanguda, Hyderabad- 500029.

Name of the member/proxy Signature of shareholder / Proxy
(in BLOCK letters)

NOTE: Please fill the Folio/DP ID-Client ID No. and name and sign the Attendance Slip and hand it over at the
Attendance verification Counter at the ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL
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Route Map to the Venue of 43°Annual General Meeting of KLJ
Plastics Limited

Venue of meeting: 3-5-1089/12, Opp. YMCA, Narayanguda, Hyderabad, Telangana -500 029
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To
The Members,
KLJ Plastics Limited

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the 43" Annual Report of the Company, together with the financial
statements, for the year ended 31* March, 2022.

. Financial Performance
(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Year ended 31% March, Year ended 31"

2022 March, 2021
Total Revenue 1,01,22,084 2,88,42,115
Total Expenses 79,49.607 74,52,984
Profit before Finance Cost, Depreciation and Tax 81,45,139 2,83,23,071
Finance Cost 58.83.414 68,47,400
Depreciation 89,248 86,540
Profit before Tax 21,72,477 2,13,89,131
Tax Expenses (5,66,481) (53,61,745)
Profit after tax 16,05,996 1,60,27,386
Earnings per Equity Share (Basic & Diluted) 5.35 53.42

. Performance and State of Company’s Affairs
The Company has achieved total revenue of Rs. 1,01,22,084 as compared to Rs. 2,88,42,115 in the corresponding

previous year. EBIDTA for the year was Rs. 81,45,139 as compared to Rs. 2,83,23,071 for the previous year. Profit
after Tax (PAT) stood at Rs. 16,05,996 as against Rs. 1,60,27,386 in the previous year,

The Company was in lockout from 2™ May, 1997 to 15" October, 2002 and subsequently, the Company closed its
operations with effect from 25" April, 2004 due to labour unrest. Thereafter, the Company could not revive its
operations due to mounting losses and its entire net worth got eroded. For restarting its operations, the Company is
exploring new business opportunities and making efforts to improve its performance.

. Reserve and Surplus
Net surplus in the statement of Profit & loss for the financial year 2021-22 is carried to the Retained earnings.

. Dividend
The Board of Directors has not proposed any dividend for the Financial Year ended 31* March, 2022.

. Deposits
Your Company has not accepted any deposits covered within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013

and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

During the year, Sh. Ramesh Chandra Kandpal (DIN: 09445473) and Sh. Laxmi Pat Bhutoria (DIN: 07143023) were
appomted as Additional Directors of the Company in the capacity of Non-executive Independent Directors, effective
from 24" December, 2021.

Further, during the year under review, Ms. Chhavi Sharma was appointed as Compa.ny secretary of the Company,
effective from 24" December, 2021.

Sh. Laxminarayan Sunthwal (DIN: 06940577), Director of the Company retires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting
and being eligible seeks re-appointment. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors
recommend his re-appointment. A brief resume of Sh. Laxminarayan Sunthwal proposed to be re-appointed, as
stipulated under SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 and the Secretarial
Standards on General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, is provided in notes to
the notice forming part of the Annual Report.
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7.

10.

11.

12.

Declaration from Independent Direciors

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent directors of the Company confirming that they meet
the criteria of Independence as prescribed under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act,2013 and under
Regulation 16 (1)(b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations,2015 as amended. The
declarations received from all the Independent directors were taken on record by the Board of Directors.

In the opinion of the Board, all the Independent Directors possess the integrity, expertise and experience including the
proficiency required to be Independent Directors of the Company, fulfill the conditions of independence as specified in
the Act and the Listing Regulations and are independent of the management and have also complied with the Code for
Independent Directors as prescribed in Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013.

. Change in Nature of business

There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year under review.

. Statutory Auditors and Auditor’s Report

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Act read with Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as
amended from time to time M/s Laxminiwas & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 0111688S), were
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of 5 years from the conclusion of 38" Annual General
Meeting of the Company till the conclusion of the 43™ Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2022 (to carry
out the statutory audit for financial year 2017-18 to 2021-22). The present term of Statutory Auditors expires at the
conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

M/s. Laxminiwas & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 011168S), being eligible for re-appointment,
have confirmed their eligibility and have consented as such under Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
rules framed there under for their re-appointment as Statutory Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of ensuing
43" Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 48" Annual General Meeting of the Company (to carry out the
Statutory Audit of the Company for Financial Year 2022-23 to 2026-27). The Board recommends their re-appointment
in the ensuing Annual General Meeting,

The Auditor’s Report is qualified wherein the statutory auditors have stated that value of building in the Balance sheet
includes Rs. 19,04,551 as value of Guest House that is not in the possession of company.

The Board of Directors states that the ownership of the building and sale transaction is challenged in the Civil Court at
Hyderabad to declare the transaction null and void.

Secretarial Audit and Secretarial Audit Report

M/s. Deepti Chawla & Associates, Company Secretaries (ICSI COP No. 8759), New Delhi, a firm of Company
Secretaries in Practice have conducted Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2021-22. The Secretarial
Audit Report for the financial year ended 31*' March, 2022 is annexed herewith as ‘Annexure —A’ to this Report.

The Secretarial Auditor has observed in her report dated 2™ September, 2022 that the Company has not provided
remote e-voting facility to the shareholders.

The Board of Directors states that the Company will take suitable steps to comply with the same.

[

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
In the opinion of the Board, the particulars in respect of conservation of energy and technology absorption, as required
under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014 have not been
provided as the energy consumption by the Company was minimal and the Company was not required to absorb any
new technology as there were no operations in the company during financial year 2021-22.

I'ne Company tias usitiier earned any foreign exchainge nor nas any foreign exchange owge during the year,

Number of Meetings of the Board and Board Committees
6 (Six) meetings of the Board were held during the financial year 2021-22. For details of the meetings of the Board,
please refer to the Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of the Annual Report. The Company has the

following Board Committees:
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13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

1. Audit Committee
2. Stakeholders Relationship Committee
3. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Composition and other details of the Board Committees are provided in the Corporate Governance Report which forms
part of the Annual Report

Nomination And Remuneration Policy for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Emplovees

On the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Company has formulated a Nomination and
Remuneration Policy in terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, laying down inter-alia, the criteria for appointment and
payment of remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Employees of the Company, a summary
of which is annexed as Annexure “B” to this Report. Details of the policy on appointment and remuneration are
available on the website of the Company (URL: http://www.kliplastics.in).

Annual Return

A copy of the Annual Return of the company containing the particulars prescribed under section 92(3) read with
section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant rules issued thereunder, in the form MGT-7 shall be
uploaded post conclusion of ensuing Annual General Meeting, on the website of the company in the Investor Relations
Section and can be accessed from http://www .klplastics.in.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
During the year under review, the Company has neither provided any Guarantees or Securities in connection with a

loan nor has it made any Investments in securities covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, the
details of loan and advances covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, are given in the
notes to the Financial Statements.

Contracts or arrangements with Related Parties under Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
During the year under review, the Company has not entered into any contract or arrangement with related parties as

specified in Section 188 of Companies Act, 2013, which could be considered ‘material’. There were no transactions
that are required to be reported in Form AOC-2, hence said form does not form part of this report.

Significant and material orders passed by the regulator(s) or court(s) or tribunal(s) impacting the going concern
status and company’s operations in future

During the year under review, the Company has not received any significant or material orders passed by the
Regulator(s), Court(s) or Tribunal(s) which shall impact the going ‘concern status and Company's operations in future.

Subsidiary Companies, Associates and Joint Venture Companies

The Company does not have any subsidiary, Associate or Joint Venture Company.

Internal Financial Control Systems and their Adeguacy

The Company has adequate internal financial control systems with reference to its financial statement as required under
Section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013 and such internal financial control systems have been operating
effectively.

Investor Relations
Your Company always endeavors to promptly respond to shareholders’ requests/grievances. Each and every issue
raised by the shareholders is taken up with priority and every effort is made to resolve the same at the earliest.

Business Risk Management
Business Risk Evaluation and Management is an ongoing process within the Organization. At present the company has

not identified any element of risk which may threaten the existence of the company.

Material Changes and Commitments between the end of the Financial Year and the Date of the Board Report

No material changes and commitments have occurred after the close of the year till the date of this Report, which affect
the financial position of the Company.
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23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32,

Particulars of frauds, if any, reported under sub-section (12) of section 143 other than those which are
reportable to the Central Government
No frauds have been reported under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 by the auditors of the

Company.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Board has been formed in compliance with the provisions of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015. The Audit Committee as on 31st March, 2022 comprises of two Independent Directors namely Sh.
Laxmi Pat Bhutoria and Sh. Ramesh Chandra Kandpal and one Non-Executive Director namely Sh. Laxminarayan
Sunthwal. Other relevant details as required under SEBI Regulations have been given in the Corporate Governance
Report which forms part of the Annual Report. The Board has accepted all the recommendations made by the Audit
Committee during the year.

Vigil mechanism
A Vigil Mechanism as per provision of section 177(9) of Companies Act, 2013, has been established for Directors and

Employees to report to the management about suspected or actual frauds, unethical behavior or violation of the
Company’s code.

Formal Annual Evaluation of Board and Individual Directors

Pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Regulations, the board has carried out an
annual evaluation of its performance as well as of its committees and individual Directors, including Chairperson of the
board. In a separate meeting of independent directors, performance of non-independent directors, the Board as a whole
and the Chairperson of the Company was evaluated, taking into account the views of executive directors and non-
executive directors.

Secretarial Standards
The Company has complied with the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India for

the financial year 2021-22.

Maintenance of Cost Records
Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 with regard to maintenance of Cost Records is not applicable on the

Company. Therefore Cost Records have not been maintained by the Company.

Disclosure Under Sexual Harassment of Women At Workplace (Prevention Prohibition And Redressal) Act,

2013

The Company is committed to provide a healthy work environment and thus does not tolerate any discrimination and/
or harassment in any form to its women employees. As per the provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, the company is not required to constitute an Internal
Complaints Committee. Further During the year under review, nil complaints were reported pursuant to Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

Details of application(s) or proceeding(s) pending against the Company under Insolvency and Bankruptey Code,
2016
No application(s) were made or any proceeding(s) were pending against the company under the Insolvency and

Bankruptcy Code, 2016.
Details of Valuation done at the time of one time settlement and while taking loan from Bank(s) or financial

institutien{s}
During the year under review, Rule 8 (5) (xii) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 was not applicable.

Corporate Governance and Shareholders Information
A Report on Corporate Governance for the period ended 31st March, 2022, as stipulated under SEBI Regulations has

been provided in a separate section and forms part of the Annual Report.
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33. Particulars of Employees
There were no employees who were in receipt of emoluments as mentioned in Rule 5(2) of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

34, Corporate Social Responsibility

During the year, provisions of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules issued there under relating
to Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable to the company.

35. Director’s Responsibility Statement
In terms of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the directors hereby confirm that;

a. In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31* March 2022, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed and no material departures have been made for the same

b. The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at
the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period.

c. The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities.

d. The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

e. The directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal
financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively.

f. The directors have devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such system were adequate and operating effectively.

36. Acknowledgement
Your Company and its Directors wish to extend their sincere thanks to the Members of the Company, Bankers, State

Government, Local Bodies, Customers, Suppliers, Executives, Staff and workers at all levels for their continuous
cooperation and assistance.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
KLJ PLASTICS LIMITED

' avh
¥

(Deepak Bajaj (Kalpana Seth)
Whole-Time Director Director
DIN: 08191638 DIN: 06949098

Date: 5" September, 2022
Place: New Delhi

KLJ Plastics Limited — Annual Report 2021-22 Fage 17 .]
7 Y




Deepti Chawla & Associates 102,DDA SFS Flats
Company Seeretaries Sector 3, Dwarka

New Delhi-110 078
Ph: 9971067554
Email id: dchawla.cs@gmail.com

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 March, 2022
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members

KL Plastics Limited
3-5-1089/12, Opp YMCA
Narayanguda Hyderabad
Telangana- 500029

1, Deepti Chawla, Proprietor of Deepti Chawla & Associates, Company Secretaries have conducted the
Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate
practices by KL) Plastics Limited(CIN: L25209TG1978PLC002334) (hereinafter called the Company).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereorn.

Based on my verification of the company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents
and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion,
the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 315 March, 2022 complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

1 have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
the Company for the financial year ended on 315t March, 2022 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

ooooo

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunde

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and'regulaﬁ'an...m thi
of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Comm:

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Secur
Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- -

~ Regulations, 2011

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of Indla (F

(¢) Ti;e Se_.curiﬁh'saa_d} Exchange Board of In
~ Regulations, 2009; - Not applicable to't
() The Securities and Exchange Board of In

sl
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L

: b R R
o R e L

19



() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(8) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; - Not
applicable to the Company during the period of audit and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; - Nol
applicable to the Company during the period of audit

I have also examined compliance with the applicable elauses of the following:
(1) Secretanial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India;
(i1} SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

I further report that:

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except to the following:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. During the period under review, Sh. Laxmi Pat
Bhutoria and Sh. Ramesh Chandra Kandpal were appointed as an Independent Director of the company
with effect from 24*h December 2021, Ms. Chhavi Sharma has been appointed as the Company Secretary
of the Company with effect from 24t December 2021,

The equity shares of the company are listed on the Calcutta Stock Exchange (CSE). During the period under
review. an application for revocation of suspension was made by the Company on 3rd February 2022 to
CSE. The suspension was revoked by the exchange vide its letter no. CSE/LD/15487/2022 dated 23rd
March, 2022 and was admitted for dealing effective from 30t March 2022.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not been regular in complying
with the obligations as laid down under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015. However, the Company has initiated the compliance of regulation 23(9), 13(3), 31 and
33(3),31(14, 34, 30 and 42 (2), 46 and 44(1) after the revocation of suspension by the stock exchange.

The Company has not provided remote e-voting facility to the shareholders.

Adeguate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at

the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as

part of the minutes.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size
and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations

and guidelines.

For Deepti Chawla & Associates
Company Secretaries

A

Deept la
Proprietor
FCSNo.; 11445
CPNo.: 8759

Place: New Delhi

Dated:2" September 2022

UDIN: F011445D000893788

P.R cert N0.2578/2022 dt. 14'h August 2022



Deepti Chawla & Associates 102,DDA SFS Flats

Company Secretaries

To

Sector 3, Dwarka

New Delhi-110 078

Ph: 9971067554

Email id: dchawla.cs@gmail.com

The Members

KL] Plastics Limited
3-5-1089/12, Opp YMCA
Narayanguda Hyderabad
Telangana- 500029

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

L

r

Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test check
basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. | believe that the process and

practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis of my opinion.

I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts
of the Company.

Where ever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of

procedure on test check basis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the

Company.

For Deepti Chawla & Associates
Company Secfetaries

) o

S P No 8759\

Proprietor ubﬁ?lﬁl ) {},
FCS No.: 11445 - /o

Place: New Delhi

Dated: 2 September 2022

UDIN: F011445D000893788

P.R cert N0.2578/2022 dt. 14'* August 2022
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Annexure ‘B’
POLICY ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

A. Introduction
This Policy on Directors Appointment and Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management

Personnel has been formulated in accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act)
and SEBI Regulations by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Directors of the Company.

B. Definitions
Directors: Directors other than Whole-time Director(s) and/or Managing Director(s) appointed under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under.

Key Managerial Personnel: Whole Time Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary.

Senior Management Personnel: Members of the Corporate Leadership Team of the Company and Key Managerial
Personnel.

C. Terms of Reference
The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee. Its terms of

reference are as follows:

¢ Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director.

e Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.

e Formulation of policies for remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management
Personnel.

e to determine or recommend the appointments of Executive, Non-Executive Directors to the Board

e identify the candidates who have qualified to become directors and to recommend all elements of remuneration
packages of Executive and Non-executive directors

D. Criteria for recommending a person to become a Director
The Committee shall take into consideration the following criteria of qualification, positive attributes and independence

for recommending to the Board, the appointment of Director(s).

1. Qualifications & Experience
The incumbent should have appropriate skills, experience and knowledge in one or more fields of finance, law,
management, sales & marketing, operations, research, corporate governance, education, community service or other

disciplines.

2. Attributes/Qualities
The incumbent Director should have one or more of the following attributes:

¢ Respect for and strong willingness to imbibe the Company’s Core Values.

¢ Honesty and Professional integrity.

e Strategic capability with business vision.

Entrepreneurial spirit and track record of achievements.

Ability to be independent.

Reasonable financial expertise.

Association in the fields of Business/Corporate world/Finance/Education/Community Service.

E. Eligibility Criteria & Remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel & Senior Management Personnel
The eligibility criteria for appointment of key managerial personnel and senior management personnel shall be in
accordance with the job description of the relevant position. In particular, the position of Key Managerial Personnel
should be filled by senior personnel having relevant qualifications and experience.
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2013.

KLJ PLASTICS LIMITED

(Deepak Baj
Whole Time Director
DIN: 08191638

Date: 5" September, 2022
Place: New Delhi

For and on behalf of Board of the directors of

o

(Kalpana Seth)
Director
DIN: 06949098

KLJ Plastics Limited — Annual Report 2021-22

The remuneration structure for Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel shall be as per the
Company’s remuneration structure taking into account factors such as level of experience, qualification, performance
and suitability which shall be reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate them.

The remuneration may consist of fixed and incentive pay/retention bonus reflecting short and long-term performance
objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.

The aforesaid employees may also be provided any facility, perquisites, commission, accommodation, interest free loans
or loans at concessional rate in accordance with the policies framed for the employees or any category thereof. However
loan to the Directors who are KMPs shall be governed by such approvals as may be required by the Companies Act,
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a)

b)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The governance structures are created to protect the interests of and generate long term sustainable value for all
stakeholders — customers, employees, partners, investors and the community at large. The business of the Company is
governed and supervised by Board of Directors and together with the management they are committed to uphold the
principles of good management practices across all activities.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The Board of Directors (‘the Board”) is responsible for maintaining good Corporate Governance in the Company. The

Board of Directors is entrusted with the ultimate responsibility of the management, corporate affairs, direction and
performance of the Company and has been vested with requisite powers, authorities and duties. The functional
Management of the Company is headed by the Directors of the company which look after the day-to-day affairs of the

Company.

Composition of Board
Your Company’s Board has an optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors. As on 31* March,

2022, the Board of Directors comprised of 5 (five) directors out of which 2 (two) were Independent Directors. The
Board is headed by a Non-Executive Chairperson. Accordingly, the composition of the Board as on 31* March, 2022,
was in accordance with Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
(hereinafter “SEBI Regulations™) read with Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Composition of the Board as
on 31% March, 2022 is as appended below:

SL Name of Director DIN Category Date of No. of Shares
No. Joining the held in the
Board Company
1. Sh. Deepak Bajaj 08191638 Executive/Whole Time 03/08/2018 -
Director
2, Sh. Laxmi Narayan 06940577 Non-Executive 05/08/2014 -
Sunthwal Director/ Chief
Financial Officer
3. Smt. Kalpana Seth 06949098 Non-Executive 21/12/2015 -
Director/Chairperson
4, Sh. Ramesh Chandra 09445473 Non-Executive 24/12/2021 -
Kandpal Independent Director
8, Sh. Laxmi Pat Bhutoria 07143023 Non-Executive 24/12/2021 -
Independent Director

Board Meetings and Board Procedures
During the year, the Board of the Company met 6 (Six) times on 22™ June, 2021, 4™ August, 2021, 4" September,

2021, 12 November, 2021, 24t December, 2021 and 14" February, 2022. The maximum gap between any two Board
meetings was less than 120 days as stipulated by Section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with SEBI Regulations.
Meetings of the Board were generally held at Corporate Office of the Company situated at New Delhi.

All the members of the Board were provided with requisite information as required as per SEBI Regulations well
before the Board Meeting. None of the Directors is disqualified for appointment as director under Section 164 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Further, the company has received a certificate from Ms. Deepti'‘Chawla, Practicing Company Secretary (ICSI CP No.
8759), New Delhi, confirming that none of the directors on the board of the company have been debarred or
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of
India or Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other statutory authority.
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The Board of Directors of your Company plays a pivotal role in ensuring good governance and functioning of the
Company. The Board’s role, functions, responsibility and accountability are clearly defined. All relevant information as
mandated by the regulations is placed before the Board. The Board reviews compliance reports of all laws applicable to
the Company, as well as steps taken by the Company to rectify the instances of non-compliances, if any.

¢) Inter-se relationship
The Directors of the Company are not related inter- se.

d) Directors’ Attendance Record and Directorships
Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings during the year, last Annual General Meeting (“AGM?”) and details of other
Directorship and Chairmanship/Membership of Committees of each Director are appended below:

SL Name of No. of No. of Committee Attendance Particulars Directorship
No. Directors' other Memberships / in other
Directo | Chairmanships in other Listed Entity
rship' Indian Public (Category of
Companies Directorship)
Member® | Chairman® | No. of Board Meetings | Attendan
Held Attended ce at last
AGM
Attended
1. Sh. Deepak Bajaj Nil Nil Nil 6 5 Yes -
2 Sh. Laxmi Nil Nil Nil 6 2 No -
Narayan Sunthwal
3. Smt. Kalpana Seth 1 1 1 6 6 Yes KLJ Resources
Limited (Non-
Executive
director
4. Sh. Laxmi Pat Nil Nil Nil 6 2 No -
Bhutoria*
5, Sh. Ramesh Nil Nil Nil 6 1 No -
Chandra Kandpal*

*Sh. Laxmi Pat Bhutoria and Sh. Ramesh Chandra Kandpal has been appointed as an Independent Directors of the
Company w.e.f. 24" December, 2021.

Notes:
1. The Directorships held by Directors as mentioned above does not include KLJ Plastics Limited, alternate

directorships and directorships in foreign companies, companies registered under Section 8 of the Companies Act,
2013 and Private Limited Companies.

2. In accordance with the SEBI Regulations, Memberships /Chairmanships of only the Audit Committees and
Stakeholders Relationship Committee of all other public limited Companies have been considered.

e) Independent Directors
The Company currently has 2 Non-Executive Independent Directors which comprise 40% of the total strength of the

Board of Directors. During the year under review, no independent Director has resigned from the company.

During the year under review, the Board of Directors, based on the recommendation made by the Nomination &
Remuneration*Commaitiee appeinted Sh. Laxmi Pat Bhutoria and Sk. Ramesn Chandra #andpal as ain Adwinonal
Directors of the Company in the capacity of Non-Executive Independent Directors with effect from 24™ December,
2021, subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing annual general meeting.

Based on the confirmations/declarations received from the Independent directors, the Board opines that all the
Independent Directors fulfill the conditions of independence as specified in the SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015 and

are independent of the management.
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f) Independent Directors Meeting

IIL

The Independent Directors met once during the year under review on 24™ March, 2022 without the attendance of Non-
Independent Directors. Both the Independent Directors namely Sh. Laxmi pat Bhutoria and Sh. Ramesh Chandra
kandpal were present in that meeting. The appointment of Independent Directors is in compliance with Section 149
read with schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and with the provision of SEBI Regulations.

COMMITTEES OF BOARD

Audit Committee
The Board of the Company has duly constituted an Audit Committee, comprising of three Directors. As at 31% March,

2022, the Audit Committee comprised of one non-executive and two independent directors. The constitution of the
Audit Committee meets the requirement of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Regulations. All the
members of the Committee were provided with requisite information as required by the SEBI Regulations.

I. The Audit Committee of the Company is entrusted with the responsibility to supervise the Company’s internal
controls and financial reporting processes.

II. The committee mct 5 (five) times durin ng the year under review. The meetings were held on 22" June, 2021, 2™
August, 2021, 10" November, 2021, 24" December, 2021 and 14™ February, 2022. The composition of the audit
committee as on 31* March, 2022 are given below:

Name Status

Sh. Laxmi Pat Bhutoria* Chairman
Sh. Ramesh Chandra Kandpal** Member
Sh. Laxminarayan Sunthwal*** Member

*Sh. Laxmi Pat Bhutoria has been appointed as an Independent Director of the company and Chairman of the Audit
Committee with effect from 24" December, 2021.

**Sh. Ramesh Chandra Kandpal has been appointed as an Independent Director of the company and member of the
Audit Committee with effect from 24™ December, 2021.

*=%%Sh, Laxmmarayan Sunthwal has resigned from the chairmanship of the committee and appointed as member
effective from 24" December, 2021.

. Nomination And Remuneration Committee

In terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI Regulations, the Board has constituted
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Committee comprises of one non-executive and two independent
Directors. The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration committee as on 31™ March, 2022, are given below:

Name Status
Sh. Ramesh Chandra Kandpal * Chairman
Sh. Laxmi Pat Bhutoria** Member
Smt. Kalpana Seth Member

*Sh. Ramesh Chandra Kandpal has been appointed as an Lndependent Director of the company and Chairman of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee with effect from 24™ December, 2021.
**Sh. Laxmi Pat Bhutoria has been appointed as an Indepcndent Director of the company and member of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee with effect from 24" December, 2021.

1. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is entrusted with the responsibilities to determine or recommend the
appointments of Executive, Non-Executive Directors to the Board; identify the candidates who have qualified to
become directors and to recommend all elements of remuneration package of Executive Director, i.e. salary,
benefits, bonuses, pension, if any.
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I1. The remuneration policy is directed towards rewarding performance, based on review of achievements on a
periodical basis. The remuneration policy is in consonance with the existing industry practice.

IIl. The committee met 2 (Two) time during the year under review. The meetings were held on 1* September, 2021 and
22™ December, 2021.

c. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee.

In terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Regulations, the Board has constituted a
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee. The composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee as on 31* March
2022, are given below:

Name(s) Status
Smt. Kalpana Seth* Chairperson
Sh. Ramesh Chandra Kandpal** Member
Sh. Laxmi Pat Bhutoria*** Member

*Smt. Kalpana Seth has been appointed as Chairperson of the Committee with effect from 24" December, 2021.

**Sh. Ramesh Chandra Kandpal has been appointed as an Independent Director of the company and member of the
Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee with effect from 24" December, 2021.

***Sh. Laxmi Pat Bhutoria has been appointed as an lndependent Director of the company and member of the
Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee with effect from 24™ December, 2021.

During the year, the committee met 2 (Two) times. The Meetings were held on 3™ February, 2022 and on 3™ March,
2022.

. SUBSIDIARY MONITORING FRAMEWORK

As on 31 March, 2022, the Company does not have any Subsidiary Company.

V. COMPLIANCE OFFICER
The Board has designated Ms. Chhavi sharma, Company Secretary as Compliance Officer of the Company.
VI. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
e The last three Annual General Meetings were held as under:
Financial Date Time Venue No. of Special
Year Resolution Passed
2018-2019 27" September, 10.30 AM. | H. No. 3-5-1089/12, Opp. YMCA, 1
2019 Narayanguda Hyderabad Telangana
500029
2019-2020 18" November, 10.30 H. No. 3-5-1089/12, Opp. YMCA, -
2020 AM. Narayanguda Hyderabad Telangana
500029
2020-2021 29" September, 10.30 H. No. 3-5-1089/12, Opp. YMCA, -
2021 AM. Narayanguda Hyderabad Telangana
500029

e Postal Ballot held during the Financial Year and Special Resolution, if any, passed though postal ballot:

VIIL.

During the year under review the Company did not conduct any Postal Ballot and no special resolution was passed in
last year througn postal ballot.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Company has submitted all quarterly, half yearly and yearly compliances for the year ended on 31* March, 2022 to
the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited. The results are also displayed on the Company’s website www.kliplastics.in.
During the year under review, no official news releases and presentations were made to analysts/institutional investors.
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VIIl. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

General Information

Particulars Details

Registered Office H.No. 3-5-1089/12, Opp. YMCA, Narayanguda Hyderabad Telangana
500029

Annual  General Meeting: | Thursday, 29" September, 2022 at 10.30 A.M.

Day/Date/Time/Venue H.No. 3-5-1089/12, Opp. YMCA, Narayanguda Hyderabad Telangana
500029

Financial Year 1" April to 31* March

Book Closure Saturday, 24™ September, 2022 to Thursday, 29" September, 2022
(both days inclusive)

Dividend Payment Date The Board of Directors of the company has not proposed any dividend
for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2022.

Listing on Stock Exchanges Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited (“CSE”)
7, Lyons Range, Kolkata- 700 001 [Listed w.e.f. 1** April, 1994]
The Company has paid the Listing fee for the year 2021-22 to Calcutta
Stock Exchange Limited.

Stock Code 021060

Market Price Data The Equity Shares of the Company are not traded; hence market price
data is not available.

. Tentative Calendar for the Financial Year 2022-23

Particulars Dates

First Quarter Results Mid of August, 2022
Second Quarter Results Mid of November, 2022
Third Quarter Results Mid of February, 2023
Fourth Quarter and the year ended Results Up to end of May, 2023

Dematerialization of shares and liquidity
The shares of the Company were not demated as the Company was under lock out and subsequently closed its
operations with effect from 25™ April 2004.

. Shareholding Pattern as on 31* March, 2022

Category Number of Shares Held Percentage of Shareholding
Promoters & Promoters Group 2,08,630 69.54
Bodies Corporate (other than 16,310 5.44
promoters)

Resident Individuals 75,060 25.02
Total 3,00,000 100.00

Outstanding GDRS/ADRS/Warrants or any Convertible Instruments, Conversion date and likely impact on

Equity
As on the date of this report, there is no outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants/or any other Convertible instruments.

Investors’ Correspondence may be addressed to: -
Ms. Chhavi Sharma

Company Secretary

KLJ House, 8A, Shivaji Marg,

Najafgarh Road, New Delhi- 110015

E-mail: kljplastic@yahoo.com
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IX.

DISCLOSURES

. Basis of related Party Transactions

The details of all transactions with related parties are placed before the audit committee for its prior approval. The
Company has entered into related party transactions as set out in the Notes to Accounts, which are not likely to have
conflict with the interest of the Company at large.

. Disclosure of commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities — Nil

. Whistle Blower Policy

Any instances of non-adherence to the code/any other observed unethical behavior are to be brought to the attention of
the Audit Committee.
Further, the mechanism adopted by the Company encourages the Whistle Blower to report genuine concerns or

grievances and provides adequate safeguards against victimization of Whistle Blower who avail of such mechanism,
Every Director and employee has been provided direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

. Compliance with Corporate Governance Requirements specified in Regulations 17 to 27 and Clause (b) to (i) of

Sub-Regulation (2) of Regulation 46

Since the paid up equity share capital of the Company does not exceed Rupees Ten Crore and Net Worth of the
Company does not exceed Rupees Twenty-Five Crore, therefore certification on compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance is not applicable to the company and the company has voluntary complied with the corporate governance
requirements.

. Details of non-compliance by the Company

The Company has been in ‘Suspended’ status with Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited (‘CSE’) and upon an application
made by the Company for Revocation of Suspension, the CSE vide its Notice No. CSE/LD/15487/2022 dated 23™
March, 2022 has revoked the suspension with effect from 30th March, 2022. The Company has paid its listing fee for
the financial year 2021-22 to the stock exchange.

Details of Total Fees paid to Statutory Auditors of the Company
M/s Laxminiwas & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number 011168S) Hyderabad, are the Statutory
Auditors of the Company. The particulars of payment of Statutory Auditors fees are given below:

Particulars Amount (In Rs.)
Audit fee (inclusive of GST) 53,100
Total 53,100

. Disclosure in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and

Redressal) Act, 2013
Details as required under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013, have been given in the Directors” Report which forms part of the Annual Report.

. Disclosure of Accounting Treatment

The Company has prepared its financial statements in accordance with Ind-AS to comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian
Accounting standard) Rules, 2015 and the relevant provisions of the Act, as applicable, for the year ended 31* March,
2022. In the preparation of Financial Statements, there was no treatment different from that prescribed in Accounting
Standards that had been followed.

Acceptance of recommendations of Committees by the Board of Directors
In terms of the Listing Regulations, there have been no instances during the year when the recommendations of any
committees were not accepted by the Board.

Risk Management
At present the company has not identified any element of risk which may threaten the existence of the company.
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k. Management Discussion And Analysis Report
A Management Discussion and Analysis for the period ended 31* March, 2022, as stipulated under SEBI Regulations
has not been provided as presently there are no operations in the Company. However, the Company is looking into
various business opportunities and has proposed alteration of main object to undertake trading business activities
related to chemical and petrochemical products.

Il. Proceeds from Public Issues, Rights Issues, and Preferential Issues etc.
During the year under review, there were no proceeds from public issues, Right issues or preferential issues.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
KLJ PLASTICS LIMITED

- !
)
D=

(Deepak Bajaj (Kalpana Seth)
Whole Time Director Director
DIN: 08191638 DIN: 06949098

Date: 5™ September, 2022
Place: New Delhi
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CEQ AND CFO CERTIFICATION

To,
The Board of Directors

KLJ Plastics Limited

We, the undersigned, in our respective capacities as the Whele Time director and Chief Financial
Officer of KLJ Plastics Limited (‘the Company’) to the best of our knowledge and belief certify that:

(a) We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year
ended 31" March, 2022 and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain any statements that might be misleading;

(ii) these statements together present a irue and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in
compliance with the existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

(h) We further state that to the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no transactions entered
inta by the Company during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s
code of conduct.

(¢) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting
and we have evaluated the effectiveness of Company’s internal confrol systems pertaining fto
financial reporting. We have not come across any reportable deficiencies in the design or operation
of such internal controls.
(d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Commitiee that:

i. there are no significant changes in internal controls over financial reporting during the year;

ii. there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and

iii. there are no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware.

_____ ﬁ} = oy
;T’f_ ““““ JeSiErnT
(Deepak%aj %ﬁ (Laxmi Narayan Sunthwal)
Whole Time Director Chief Financial Officer
DIN: 08191638 PAN: ADVPS0555L

Date; 5" September, 2022
Place: New Dethi

KLJ Plastics Limited — Annual Report 2021-22




QA Laxminiwas(NCo

charterad accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
T0O THE MEMBERS OF KLJ PLASTICS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of KL] Plastics Limited (“the Company”) which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income], the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended and notes to
the financial Statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as “the financial statements”).

[n pur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
possible effect of the matters described in the basis of Qualified opinion paragraph, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India
specified under Section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as at 31 March
2022, its profit (financial performance including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in
equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Qualified Opinion

The Company’s property plant & equipment consisting of building is carried in the Balance Sheet at Rs. 19,04,551
is not in the possession of the company. The ownership of the building and sale transaction is challenged in the
Civil Court at Hyderabad to declare the transaction null and void refer note no. 23 of the financial statements for

further details.

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143({10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
reguirements and the ICAY's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial staterments.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the

financial statements of the current period.
Based on our audit and professional judgment, we have determined that there are no key audit matters,

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Annual Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's

report thereon,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit, or otherwise appears to be materially

misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (the ‘Act’) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs (financial position), profit or loss (financial performance including other comprehensive income), cash
flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS") specified under Section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic

alternative but to do so.
The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the company.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financlal statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has an adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to

continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial

statements may be influenced, We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in
(i) planning the scope of our audit work ana in evaluating the résults of our work; and

(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

W@ communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
iming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we

identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse conseqguences of doing so would reasonably be expected to

outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a
statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: :
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge

and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the Cash
Flow Statement, and the statement of changes in equity dealt with by this report are in agreement with

the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the IND AS specified under Section 133 of
the Act.

() on the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by the Board
of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as of 315 March 2022 from being appointed as a director

in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B” to this

report; and

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

(i) ~ The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses;

(if)  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(iii)

(a) The managernént has represented that, to the hest of its knowledee and helief, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person or entity,
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediaries shall, whether,

i. directly orindirectly lend or invest in other person or entity identified in any manner

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
iil. provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been received by the company from any person or entity, including foreign entities
("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the company shall, whether,

1. directly orindirectly, lend or investin other person or entity identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Parties ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or

ii.  provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
and

(c) Based on the audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

(iv) The company has not declared any dividend during the year.

For Laxminiwas & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registrafion Number: 011168S

HYDERABAD |-

)\/

Q

g 1%
.F

embership Number: 015987
Hyderabad

Date: 27t May,2022
UDIN: 22015987A]SRPF2192
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Annexure A to the Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the financial
statements for the year ended 315 March, 2022, we report that:

(i) a. The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of property plant & equipment and intangible assets.

b. The Company has carried out physical verification of all its property plant & equipment during the year.
In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable considering the size of the Company and the
nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company
except the Guest house as specified in Note. 23.

d. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment or intangible
assets or both during the year.

e. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, there are no proceeding initiated or are pending against the company for
holding any benami property under the Benami Transaction Prohibition Act 1988.

(ii) a) The company has no inventory; accordingly, the provisions of clause 2 of the CARO, 2020 are not applicable.

b) According to the information and explanations are given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the company has not been sanctioned a working capital limit in excess of Five crore
rupees, in aggregate from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.

(iii) According ta the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examinations of the
records of the company, the company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security
or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, para 3(iii) (a), (b), (c), (d), (e) and (f) are
not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon.

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records, Company has not undertaken any transactions within the purview of section 185 and 186 of the
Act. Accordingly, para 3(iv) of the order is not applicable to the company, hence not commented upon.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not prescribed the
maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act, in respect of the services rendered by the
Company. Therefore, the Para 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented
upon

(vii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

records, in respect of statutory dues:

a. The company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory

dues including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income tax, Sales tax, Wealth tax, Service
-_,\tax, Customs duty, Excise duty, Value added tax, Goods and Service Tax, Cess and any other statutory
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dues applicable to it as on March 31, 2022. No undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident
fund, income tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, service tax, Goods and Service Tax, Cess
and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at March 31, 2022 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable,

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records, there are no dues of Income tax, Sales tax, Wealth Tax, Service tax, Customs duty, Excise duty,
Value added tax, Goods and Service Tax and Cess which have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute.

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, all the transactions have been recorded completely
and there have not been any tax assessments during the year under Income Tax Act, 1961, Therefore, the Para
3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon

(ix)  (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not defaulted in
repayments of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender, hence the
same is not applicable

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not been declared wilful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any other lenders.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examinations of
the records of the company, the company has not obtained term loans therefore, the Para 3(ix)(c) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon ;

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not obtained any short-
term loans during the year. Therefore, the Para 3(ix) (d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company
and hence not commented upon.

() According to the information and explanations given to us, the company does not have any
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures, Therefore, the Para 3(ix) (e) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company and hence not commented upon.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company does not have any
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Therefore, the Para 3(ix) (f) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company and hence not commented upon.

(x) (a) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially
optionally convertible) during the year, accordingly, paragraph 3 (x)(b) is not applicable.

(xi)  (a) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
Financial Statements and according to the information and explanations provided by the management,
we report that no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by the officers and

employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

b) As no fraud has been reported during the year, hence the compliance with Para 3 (xi)(b) of the order
A
y. |
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(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

is not applicable.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no whistle-blower
complaints in the company. Therefore, the Para 3 (xi) (c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company
and hence not commented upon.

The Company is not Nidhi Company. Therefore, Para 3 (xii) (a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the
Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

(a) Based on our examination of the records of the Company and in accordance with provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 based on the size and nature of the business, internal audit is applicable to the
company.

(b) The reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were considered by the statutory
auditor;

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act
1934. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the company, the company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities, hence para 3 (xvi) (b) of the order is not applicable to the company.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company, the company is not a core investment company, hence para 3 (xvi) (c) of the
order is not applicable to the company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company, neither the company nor its group of company is a core investment company,
hence para 3 (xvi) (d) of the order is not applicable to the company.

The company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding
financial year.,

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the vear,
On the basis of financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment
of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, there are no material

uncertainty exists as on the date of audit report, The Company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing
n the date of balance sheet.
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(xxi)

According to the information and explanation provided to us and based on the examination of records of
the company. The company is not subjected to compliance requirement with respect to section 135 of The
Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the Para 3 (xx) (a) & (b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company
and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanation provided to us and based on the examination of records of
the company, it does not hold any subsidiary, Joint venture and associate, Therefore, the Para 3 (xxi) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

For Laxminiwas & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's registration pumber: 011168S

Hyderabad,
Date: 27t May,2022
UDIN: 22015987A]SRPF2192
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of KL] Plastics Limited (“the Company”)
as of 315 March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended

on that date.
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due

to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the company; and
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(3)  Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in
all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 315t March, 2022, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Laxminiwas & Co.

Hyderabad,
Date: 27th May,2022
UDIN: 22015987A]SRPF2192
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KL]J PLASTICS LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March 2022
{All amounts are in rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note Asen31.03.2022 Ason31.03.2021
| ﬂss !{:i'f‘,
Non-current assets
{a) Property, plant and equipment _ _ 3 7,51,871 809,238
(b) Financial Assets A pa h e =y
(i)Other Financial assets B 30,000 | 30,000
Total Non - Current Assets _ _ 7 81, 871 8 ,39, 238
Current assets
(a] Inventories | .
(b) Financial Assets Wy B o] y ol e E : e
(i\Cash and cash equivalents ~ 5t .. 951212; 792,852
(ii)Other financial assets =~ .~ E e Bl 12, ?6 164037 12 22 27 00?
[c] (.urrent tax assets (Net) L 7 644315 T 1,31, 804
Total Current Assets ¢ 12,92,11,930 12,31,51,663
Total Assets 12,99,93,801 12,39,90,901
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (.
(a] Equity share capital , ! 8 30,00,000 | ~30,00,000
(b) Other equity e i....57852690. 56246694
Total equity T M R S W L o N u == 608 52 690 ; g 592'46594

Non current llabi]itles_ _

(i)Other long term Liabilities
(b] Deferred tax liabihttes (net)

594, 21 117

Total Non - Current Liabilities

Curreutllablhtles T L e < IR .

{a) Financial Liabilites | e T
() Trade payables 100705 1,00705
(ii)Other financial liabilities o 1384405 122815

(b) Income tax liabilities fnet) R R i T e

Total Current Liabilitles : 239,145 _ 2,23,520

H i ) " . i 112,99,93,801 ©  12,39,90,901
igmf”cantAccounnngPohmes 3 18&2 - -

The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For KL] Plastics Limited
CIN:L25209TG1978PLCO02334

0\

4 4
: ' ( Deepak Bajaj =~ Laxmi Narayan Sunthwal
' i Whole Time Director  Chief Financial officer
X Din:08191638
‘?qw /
Date:27-05-2022 Kalpana Seth ChhawirSharma
Plare: Byderabad Director Campany Servetary
DIN:06949098
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K L ] Plastics Limited
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2022
(All amounts are in rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Ason31-03-2022 (Rs)) Ason31-03-2021 (Rs.)

A .CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net profit / Loss before Tax 21,72,477 2,13,89,131
Adjustments for: S . : TR —
interest Unwinding ) 58,82,690 : 68,45,477
Depreciation _ 3 ; ; 89,248 86,540
Interest - Others (96,22,084) (1,06,85,906)
IND AS Madification : _ _ (1,77,00,533)
Operating Profit hefore Working capital Changes [1_1_1-,77,6691 g (65,291)
Adjustments for wolkmg capital changes {
(Increase)/ Decrease Other Financial Assets e - 9,62,688 88,32,870
Increase/ (Decrease) Trade Payables . i i : 3536
Increase/ (Decrease) Other Current Liabilities _ 5 625 70,342
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITES (BeforeTax) (4,99,356) 88,41,458

Less: Tax Paid _

125 3.0 403),  (2665121)

- 6176337

“Purchase Of Fixed Assets - - 6 881) _ e
[nteresl other'i & Ind AS Adjustment B _ 32 70000 : 1,06, 859(}6
3z, 33 119 1 06 85,906
apaymenal Pedeepcesars T[T o g
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES _ o (1,65,70,600)
9 291643

. 7.92,852 | 501,209

9,51,212 7,92,852

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For KL] Plastics Limited
CIN:L25209TG1978PLC002334

Deepak Bajaj ' @mﬁ‘ﬂ%_
Whole Time DirectGr cChief Financial officer

Din:08191638

wl“‘

Date : 27-05-2022 ; Kalpana Seth Chhavi Sharma
Place: Hyderabad Director Company Secretary
DIN:06949098
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KLJ PLASTICS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 3st March 2022
(All ampunts are in rupees , unless otherwise stated)

For the year
Particulars Note ended For the year ended
o 31032022 it
Revenue from operations ) B B 13 5,00,000 ! -
Other ncome i4 96,22,064 ! 2,8842,115
I. Total income 1,01,22,084 2,8842,115
Expenses ] - - . = =
Empioyee benclits expense T - ) DL - i yEE 116897 40,000
Depreciation and amortization expense 15 i 89,248 | 86,540
Finance costs 17 i 5883414 | 68,47,400
Other expenses 18 18,60,048 | 4,79,044
IL.Total expenses 79,49,607 74,52,984
Profit/(loss) before share of (profit) /loss of an assoclate and a joint venture, exceptional items and 2,13,89,131
tax from continuing operations 21,72,477 LT
Share of (profit)/loss of an associate and a joint venture } I ==
Profit before Exceptional. Extraordinary items & Taxation E — 21,72,477 3,13,89,131
Excentlonal Items{Profit on Sale of Asset) : i L
Profit/(1oss) before tax from continuing eperations 21,72477 2,13.89,131
Tax expense i N
Current tax i 20,67.893 2730512
Deferred tax - Income(-) / Expendliture (+) ! 19 : 115.01.412) 2631233
(Short)/excess provision for earller years F 3
1V.Total Tax Expense £ i 566,481 | 53,61,745
Profit for the year from continuing operations 16,05,996 1,60,27,386
Discontinued operations
Profit/(loss) before tax for the year from discontinued operations g i
Tax Income/ [expense) of discontinued operations 3 i
Profit/ (loss) for the year from discontinued operations F |
Profit/(loss) for the year £
Profit/(loss] for the year 16,005,596 1,60,27,386
Other Comprehensive Income I :
i. Items that will not be reclassified to Proiit or Loss i i ]
Jii. Tncome tax refating to items that will not be reclassifled to Profit or Loss
Liil. Ttems that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss i i
Iv. Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss ]
Total other compr Inuome, nel of taxes |
Total Income for the period 16,05,996 1,60,27,386
IX.Basic & Diluted Earn ings per Share i 25 } 5.35 | 53,42

M.No# 015987

. Date:27-05-2022
" Place; Hyderabad

by

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For KL] Plastics Limited

CINJ25209TG1978PLCO02334
| o=l

YT Narayar Sunthwal
lor ChielFinancial officer

e

Chhavi Sharma
Company Secretary

Deepak Bajaj
Whole Time Dire
Din:08191638

Vcone

Kalpana Seth
Director
DIN:06949098
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KLj Plastes Lhtred
NOTES ImIng part ol e nnancial statements

Note
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2.6

Corporate information

KL] Plastics Limited {the Compuny ] was incorporated on 09th August, 1978,
Significant accounting policies

Statement of Comnpliance

The finsntinl sstements of the Company huve been prepared I accardance with Indian Actounting standarls (Inid AS) netified under the Companics {indian
Accounting Standarcds) Rules, 2015 ond Companies Accounting Standard (Anendment Rules 2016).

Basis of Preparation and presentation

The financial sttements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certaln financial instruments that are measured at falr values at the end of zach
reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies helow,

Histarical cost is genzrally based on fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services

Fair value is the price that would be recelved to sell an asser or paid to rransler a liability in an orderly transaction between marke! participants at the measurement

date, regardless of whether thet price is directly ohservable or estimated using another valuation technigue, In estdmating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the

company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or Hability If market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or
iahility at the messurement date. Falr value for measurement and / or disclosure purposes in these financial stavements is determined on such basis, except for
 meastrements that have some simiarities to fabr value butare not fafr value, suchas net realisable value in lnd AS 2.

Significant-accounting judg s, esti and

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires gement i make judg: s, pstimates and assumptions thet affect the reported amounts of|
ﬂ.vr,\nues, expuenses, assets and Habilites, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent ilabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and
sstimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in furure periods. |

Y Thl! management belleves that the estimates used in preparation of financial statements are prudent and reasonable.

: Current versus non-current classification

i The Company presents assets and liabllities In the balance sheet based on current/ son-current ¢lassification. An 2sset is reated as current when itis:
;‘[1) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

([it) Held primarily for the purpose of trading

+[iif] Expected to be reallsed within twelve months after the reporting period, or

E[ivj Cash or cash equivalent unless restriceed from being exchanged or used to sette a lability forat least twelve months after the reporting period

I
| ; |
]
|
|

" All other assets are classified as non-current.

| A llability is current when:
! {i) Itis expected w be sertled in pormal eperatng cycle

(i) Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading
| {ilf) Itis due to be settled within twelve manths after the reperting period, or

(v} There is no unconditional right to defer the sectleiment of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period
The company classifies all other Habilities as non-current '

| Fair value measurement

|

fFam- wvalue Is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfera Habillty in an orderly transaction
‘between market participants at the measurement date. The falr value measurement is based on the presumption that
‘the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability tukes place either:

: {t) In the principal marker for the asset or Wability, or !
{[11} In the absence of a principal market, in the most sdvantageous rmrket far the agser or Habliity

A fair value measurement of a non-financlal asset takes into accounta market particlpant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the assetin |ts highestand l
best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the assetin its highestand best use. i
1
The Company uses valuation techniques thatare appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measire fair value, maximising the

fucp of relevant ahservahle inpnes and minimisine the use nf unohservahle innots !
'For the purpnse of f2ir value disclosures, the company has determined classes of assets and liabilities an the basis of the namre, characteristics and risks of the assat |

Eor llability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above. This note summarises sccounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are |
igiven in the relevant notes. I

: Revenue recognition

| Revenue is recognised to the extent that [tis probable that the economic benefits will fliow to the Company and the revenue tan be reliably measured, regardloss of
!when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractuslly defined terms
.\of payment and ¢xcluding taxes or dutles collected on behalf of the government ¥
'Revenue- from the sale of goods is recoghised when the slgnificant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer, usually on delivery nfthel
| goods, Revenue from the sale of goods Is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of returns and allowances, trade discounts and
lvo]ume rebates.

‘Inlergstincome
UIiterest Income from financial assut Is recognised when itis probable that the economic benefits flow tw the company and the amount of income can be measure
t lighle Intarest neomecds scovued onoa ting basis; by refarenen to the princioal o sanding and at the effective interest applicable, which & the rate that exacti®

distounts esumated future cash receipis through tme expictea Lie of thedinaneisl asset o die asset's net cannying amounb ol B recugmien

e . s b St 1 SE— e
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Beterred tax is provided using the ability method on tempovary differences hetween the tax bases of assots and labilites and their carrying amounts for Arancial
repurting purposes at the reperting date.

Deterred tay lishiitics are recognised forall taxable temporary differences, cxcopt:

(1) Wheu the deferred tax liability arsses fram the initial recognition of goodwill ar an asset or liability in @ transaction that is aat a husiness combination and, at the
dme of the transactlon; atfects neither the seenunting profit nor tixs ble profit or loss

(i1} In respect of wxable wmporary differences associated with investinents in subsidiaries, associales and interests In joint ventures, when the timing of the
reversal of the remnarary differences can he controlled and itis neobable that the tsmaorary difforences will ot reverse in the foreseeahle future

Delerred tax nssets are recognised fer all deductible temparary differences, the carry forward of unused tux credits and any unused tay fosses. Defarrod ray assets
are recognised to the extent that ILis probable that taxable proficwill be aviiloble sgainst which the deductible temparary difforences. and the garry forward of
unused ax credits and Unused tax losses can be utitised, excepe

(i} When the deferred tax asest relating to the deductible temporary difference arlses from the initial recognition of sn asset or lizbility in a transactlon thatis nota
business combination and, at the fime of the transacrion, #ffects neither the accounting profit nar taxabla profit or loss

(i) In respect of deductible temporary differances associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint ventires, deferred tax assets ape
recognised only to the extent that it is probahle that the temporary differcnces will reverse in the foreseeable Future and mxable profit will be available 2galnst

whirh the remnrary differences can be yrilised .
The carrying smount of deferred tax assess Is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is na longer probable that sufficient wxable profitwill:

be avallabie to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to
the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset o be recovered, i
Deferred tax refating ta items recognised outside profitor loss is recognised vutside profic or loss [either in otler comprehensive Income or in equity], Deferred tax
items are recognlsed in correlation to the underlving transaction either in 001 or divectly in equity. 2
‘Deferred tay assets and deferred tax llahilities are offset if 3 legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets againsteurrent tax liabilities and the deferred
taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation autharity,

Property, plant and equipment

| Fixed assets are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreclation and accumulated Impairment losses, if any, The cost comprises purchase price, non refundable I:axes!
land directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its present location and condition for the intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in|
‘arriving at the purchase price.. :
| |
“The Company has eletted to regard the carvying values of Freehold land and buildings as deemed cost since they were broadly romparable to fair value, Accordingly,:

i the company has not apted for Fair Valuation of property st 1 April 2016, |
i

;Deprncimun on tangible fiked assets has been provided on the straight-line method as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013,

E_De—recognition and subsequent cost

!Subsequent costs incurred for replacement of a major component of an asset should be included in the asset’s tarrying cost or recognised as a separate asset, as’
‘anpropriate; The carrving value of the repleced component should be charged to Profitand Loss aceount when replaced. |
| De-recognition
?An Item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised Is derecognised upon disposal or when no future sconomic benefits are;
sexpected from its use or dispasal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset [calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and 1:he'i'
‘earrvingamount of the asset) is included In the income statement when the asset is derecognised,

‘Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. I
‘Costs incwrred In bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted for as follows:

(i) Raw materfals; cost includes cost of purchase and ather costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost Is determined anj
éw'eighu.'d average basis.. !

" (1) Finished goods and wark in progress: cost includes cost uf direct materials and labour, Cost is determined on weighted average basis. :

! (ifi} Traded goods: cost includes cost of purchase and ather costs Incurred in bringing the inventaries to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on
welghted average basis, i
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make|
tha <ale |
'Provisions
;General
|
I {
| Provisions are recognised when the Company hasa present obligation (legal or constructive} s a result of a past event, itis prabable that an outflow of resources:
| embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligationand a refiable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
| Ifthe effect of the time value of moncy is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects,
| when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability, When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the
+ passage of time is recognised as a finance cost

| Retirement and other employee benefits r
Employee benefits Include provident fund, employee state insurance scheme, gratulty fund and compensated absences. |
i i I
Retirement benefitin the formn of provident fund is 2 defined contribution scheme. The contributions to the provident fund are charged to the statement of profit and!

lose for the yearwhes the contributions are due, ;
b 3
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Financial instrumentcs

A financial instrument is any coniract that gives rise to a financial asset of opne entity and a financial lability or equily instrument of another entity.

Floaniial assets

Imitial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initfally ar Bir value plus, in the ease of financial assets not recorded at falr value through profit or loss, fransaction costs that are
attributsble th the acquisition of the financlal asset. Purchases orsales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a tme (rame established by regulation
arepnvention in the market plave (remdar way trades) are reeagnised on the reade date. fa the dare that the eompany cpmmits tn purchose or sall the asser

Subiseauent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classifled in four categories:

(i) Debt instruments at amortsed cost i

(i) Debuinstruments at fair value through other. comprehensive income [FVTOCT)

{ii)Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fatr value through profitor loss (FVTPL)
{iv] Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCH

Deht instruments at amortised cost

A ‘debtinstrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective Is to hold assets for coliecting contractual cash lows, .
‘and }
b} Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal
‘amount cutstanding.

This category is the most relevant to the conipany. After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using u:e-
effective Interest rate (EIR) method,

Enuity investments
All euity investments in scape of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value, Equity instruments which are held for trading 2nd contingent consideration recognised hy

an acguirer in a business combination te which Ind AS103 applies are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the company may make an irrevocakle:
 election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The company makes such election on an instrument by- instrument bam
| The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable. i
|1f the company decides to classify an equity Instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument,
fexcludlng dividends, are recognized In the OCL There is no recycling of the amounts from OC| to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the company may
transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.
i
| Derecognition
| A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of simllar financial assets] is |
'prlmarlly derecognised (Le. removed from the Group’s consolidated balance sheet) when; .
(i) The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or |
(i) The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cazh flows in full without inaterisl!
delay toa third party under 2 *pass-through' arrangement; and either
[a) the company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or {b) the company has neither transferred nor retained substantially atl rhe'
 risks and rewards of the asset. but has transferred control of the asset

f 1
' Financial liabilities :
]

{Initial recognition and ement

| Financial liabllities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as

! derivatives designated as hedging instr s In an effective hedge, as appropriate. |
13 13

,AlJ financial lizhilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction

- costs.
4
i

| The company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdralts, financial gnarantee contracts and

- derivative financial instruments.
Subsequent measurement
| The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, 3s described below:

{This is the category most relevant to the company, After initial recognitien, interest-bearing loans and burrowings are subsequently measured at amortised r.r.s{
uqlng the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit ar loss when the liahilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation pracess,

| I
| Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR|

‘amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Derer.oznitmn
-A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the Hability Is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by,

|another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing llability are substantially modified, sitch an exchange or modification Ist
\n-eated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of & new liability. The difference in the respective cariying ameunts is recognised in the!
\statement of profit or loss,

| Cash and cash equivalents

4

| Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cagh at banks 2nd on hand and short-term de posits with an original maturity of three months or less, which
-are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

\For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank
| overdrafte a5 they are considered an inteeral part of the Companv's cash management.

19



2.14 Larnings per share

Rasic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post tax effeet of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, If any) as adjusted for dividend,
interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating (o the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of
equity shares considered for deriving basic carnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion af all
dilutive potential equity shares.

Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations.
Potential dilutive equity shares are decmed to br converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued ata later date. The dilutive potential equity
shares are adjusted lor the proceeds receivable had the shares been actuaily issued at fair value {i.e. averape market value of the ou tstanding shares). Dilutive potential
equity shares are determined independently for each period presented. The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for share splits
f reverse share splits and bonus shares, as appropriate.

2.15 impairment of assets

The carrying values of assets / cash generating units at each balance sheet date are reviewed for impairment. If any Indication of impairment exists, the recoverable
amount of such assets is estimated and impairment is recognised, if the carrying amount of these assets exceeds their recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is
the greater af the net selling price and their value in use. Value in use is arrived at by discounting the future cash flows to their present value based on an appropriate
discount factor, When there is indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset in earlier accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased, such
reversal of impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, excevt in casé of revalued assets,

2.16  Provisions and contingencies

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle:
the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to their present value and are
determined based on the best estimate required to settle the ohligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance shect date and adjusted to reflect
lthe current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes. Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements, [

Contingent Asscts are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements, :

“Contingent liability is diselosed for:

‘= Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the Company or {

+ Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the*
amount of the obligation cannot be made. i

2.17  Operating Cycle

Based on the nature of products / activitics of the Company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the
_Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current.

R S TS 5 1 4 i s
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KL J PLASTICS LIMITED
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2022

(All amounts are in rupees , unless otherwise stated)
4 Other Financial asset

Unsecured, considered good
Deposits

5 Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash in Hand
Balances With Banks
Current Accounts

6 Other Financial Assets

Unsecured, considered good
Income Tax refund receivable
Others

7 Current tax Assets (Net)

Income tax assets
Advance Tax paid

TDS Receivables
Less : Provision for Income tax

Asat31-03-2022

30,000

Asat31-03-2021

30,000

30,000

30,000

As at 31-03-2022

As at 31-03-2021

41,720 9,400
9,09,452 7,83,452
9,51,212 7,92,852

Asat 31-03-2022

As at 31-03-2021

10,92,524 10,93,004
12,65,23,879 12,11,34,003
12,76,16,403 12,22,27,007

Asat31-03-2022

Asat 31-03-2021

17,00,000 21,00,000

10,12,208 8,01,443
(20,67,893) (27,69,639)

6,44,315 1,31,804
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2022

(Al amounts arein rupecs, unfess otherwise staled)

8 Share Capital

Particular
Authorised

Asat 31-03-2022

Asat 31-03-2021

30,040,000 Equity Shares of s 10/- Par Valte 3 00,00 600 3,00,00,000
10,00,004 Redeemable Non Convertble Preference Shares of Rs: 100 10.00,00,000 10,00,00,000
13,00,00,000 13;00,00,000
Issued & Subseribed -
300,000 Equity Shares of ks 10/ Par Value 00000 30,00,000
TB8,740 [FY 2019-20: 2.54446) Redecmeble Non Convertible Preforence Share of R5. 100" 7.88.74,000 THRT4000
8,18,74,000 18,744,000
Paidup =
3,00,000 Equity Shares of s 10/ Par Vialue Fully Paldup 30,080,000 30.00,000
Total 30,00,000 20,00,000
{a] Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the bepinning and at the end of the vear
Asat 31-03-20Z2 31-03-2021
Number of shares Amount Number of shares |Amount
Equity shares
At the commencement af the year 300,000 30,00,000 3.00,000 30,00,000
Issued during the year o - 3. 2
Outstanding at the end of the year 3,00,000 30,00.000 300000 30,30,000
(b} SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5% SHARES OF THE COMPANY
Asat 31-03.2022 Asat31-03-2021
EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS % HELD| NO OF SHARES % HELD NO OF SHARES
KL Resources Lid 19 58000 19 58,000
Kanhaiyalal [ain 13 38,830 13 38,830
Prudential Capital Market Ltd 7 20,000 7 20,000
Prudential Equity Fund Lid 7 20,000 7 20,000
) Shares held romoters at the end of the year
Promotor Name No, of shares | % of total shares | % €ha0 g:e::”“‘ te
Kanhaiva Lal Jain 38,830 12.9% -
Hemant Jain 14,000 4.7%,
Kamal Jain 14,000 47% -
Pushyp Jain 14,000 475
Sushila Patawari 12,500 4.2% =
Maongl L.al Sethia 1000 0.3% -
KL Jain & Sons [HUF) 500 0.29 -
Nirmal Sethia 200 015 £
Sampat ¥al Nohata 200 019 -
Vineet Sethia 200 0.1% -
Umakant U Bhabe 200 0.1%
Ramawatar Aggarwal 500 0.2% -
Sumitra [ain 300 0.1% .
Bhavna lewmla 200 0.1% =
Bima! Kumar Gupta 200 0.14%
Gauri Shankar Kharkia 200 0.1% -
Pratap Kochar 200 01%
Sarita Manot 200 015 =
Suman Sethla 200 0.1%
Vasudha Sethia 200 01% -
Virender Kumar 200 014
Damodar Chowdhury 200 0.1%
Kusum Lata Gandhi 200 0.1% -
KL} Resources Limited 58,000 19.3% -
Kinetic Impex I,Il;nited 2,000 075 N
Sumermal Patawar Family Trust 8,700 29% : -
Sumermal Patawari Family Trust 1,300 0449 -
Prudential Capital Markets Limited 28,000 6.7% =
Prudential Fquity Fund Limited 20,000 6.7%
|Indeap Finanelal Limited 200 014
Asat3 'w-:nzz =i
PREFERENCE SHAREHOLDERS o HELD NO OF SHARES
Kanhaiyakil Jain 33 2.62,030
KL] Plasticizers Ltd a5 5,114,500
KL] RESOURCES LIMITED 2 15210
Asat31-03-2021 |
PREFERENCE SHAREHOLDERS 44, HELD** NO OF SHARES
Kanhaiyalal Jaln 33 2,62,030
KL| Plastioizers Ltd B5 511,500
KL] RESCURCES LIMITED 2 15,210 |

=¥ Ravlead mosantagas post redeipntinn of preference shares
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K L] FLASTICS LIMITED
NOTESON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2022
(All amonrtsare In rupees , unless ntherwise staled)

% Orher financial Linhilities

788,740 Prefurence Sharas of Re 100/« Par Valle Fully Paiflup-I resent value
[Refer note no 28}

Asat 31-03-2022
6,53,05.807

Asat31-03-2021
%94, 2L137

£,53.03,807
o

59421117

10 Deferred Tax Liahility
Asat31-03-20322 Asat 31-03-2021
Delered Tax 359,159 50,99,571
35,998,159 50.99,571
11 Trade Payable
Asat 31-03-2022 M:tzl-E-ZﬂZ;
Toml outstanding dues of ¢reditors other than micre enterprises and small 1,00,705 1,00,705
enternrisas (refer note below)
Asut 31 March 2022
Pirticilars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
L. Lessthanlyear [1-2 Years 2-3 years More than 3 years [Not Due| Unbilled
MSHE
Others L0705
Digputed Dues - MSME
Disputed Dues - Others
ATotal
Asat 31 March 2021
Particulars Outstanding for following perlods from due date of ent
Less than 1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 vears More than 3 years | Not Due | Unbilled
MSME
Others 100,705
Disputed Dues- M5ME
Pisputed Dues - Others
Total
The Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has issued an Office Memorandum dated 26 August 2008 which recommends that the Micro and Small Enterprises should
mention [y their correspondence with its custamers the Entrepreneurs Memorandum Number as silotted after filing of the Meémorandum, Accordingy, the disclosure in respect af the
amounts payable to such enterprises as at the reporting date has been made in the inanclal statements based on information ived and avallahle with the C Further, nthe
view of the management, the impact of Interesy, ifany, that may be payable |7 accordance with the proviglons of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
("the MSMED Act") s not expected to be material The Company has not received any claim for interest from any supplier under the said Act.
Diveloyures vequird nunder Section 22 af the Micen, Smelf and Medim
Enterprives Development Act, 2006 3-Mar-22 Fl-Mar-21
i) The principal amount aud the interest due theveon remaiming unpuid to any
supplicr as at the end of the period:
- Principal - -
- Interest L =
1} The smount of interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of the
MSMED Act, along with the amount of the pavment made to the supplicr beyond the -
anovinted date durine the period. -
iii) The emount of the payments mede fo micro and small suppliers beyvood the
appointed day during each accounting year 5
iii) The amount of interest due and pavable for the pericd of delay in making
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but
without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act.
iv} The amount of interest accruet and remaining unpaid at the end of cach B
accounting vesr, B -
) The amount of furiher inerest remaining due and payable even in the suceeeding
years. until such date whet the Interest dues os above are scrually paid to (he small
enterpiise fur the purposes of disallowance as & dedurctable expenditure under
Section 23 of the MEMED Act =
12 Other Financial Liabilities
Asar31-03-2022 Asat31-03-2021
Audit fees payable 53,100 35400
Qthers H5340 87,415
1,386,440 1,22 815
13 Income from operations
For the year ended For the year ended
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
Consultancy services 500,000
500,000 -
14 Other Income i
For the year ended For the year ended
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
Interest - Othars 96.22,084 1,06,85.906
Interest on IT Refund v 455676
Modification Gain [Ind AS Adj on Peference Shares) {Refer note 2.5] 1,77.00,533
96,122,084 28842115
15 Employee Benefits expenses

Salarles & Allowsnces
ST welfare expenses

For the year ended

For the year ended

31-03-2022 21-p3-2021
1,09,969 40,000
£928 =
1,16,897 40,000
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K L] PLASTICS LIMITED
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2022
(All amounts are in rupees , unless otherwise stated)

16 Depreciation and amortisation expenses
For the yearended Forthe year ended

31-03-2022 31-03-2021

Depreciation (refer note 3) 89,248 86,540
89,248 86,540

17 Finance costs
For the year ended For the year ended

31-03-2022 31-03-2021
Int On Pref I in li ith not
2nsz;,-rest n Preference shares (in line with note no 58,82,690 | 6845477
Bank Charges and Commission 724 1.923
58,83,414 68,47,400

18 Other expenses
For the year ended For the year ended

31-03-2022 31-03-2021

Administrative and General Expenses
Telephone & internet charges 32,700
Printing & Stationery 480
Rates & Taxes 19112 -
Audit Fees 53,100 35,400
Conveyance Expenses 14,200 10,000
Professional & Legal expenses 342,643 58,940
General office expenses 18,000 17,000
StockExchangeListingFees 12,39,813
Rent - Office 1,40,000 1,28,000
Dmat account Charges 1,179
Income Tax Refund written off 1,24,487
Interest on delayed payment of advance tax 1,04,038

18,60,048 4,79,044

19 Deferred Tax Expense/(income)
: For the year ended For the year ended

31-03-2022 31-03-2021
Deferred tax Expense/(income) (15,01,412) 26,31,233
(15,01412) 26,31,233




K LJ PLASTICS LIMITED
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2022
{All amounts are in rupees, unless otherwise stated)

20 Financial instruments
i) Fair values hierarchy
Financial assets and financial Tiahilities measored at fair value in the statement of financial position are grouped into three
levels of a fair value hierarchy, The three levels are defined based on the observability of significant inputs to the
measurement, as follows:
Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;
Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation
techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates.
Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).
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21 Preference Share
The company has allotted 9,54,446 redeemable Non convertible preference share of Rs. 100/- each at par by conversion of
Secured Loans/Unsecured / Other outstanding Dues/liabilities. In the FY 2020-21, 1,65,706 preference share are redemed at
par @ Rs.100 and remaining preference share are liable to retire in the vear 2023-24,

22 Modification to Preferénce Shares
Based on a board resolution and the acceptance from the Preference share holders. The redemption of preference share has

been extended to 08th March, 2024. The appropriate impact as per IND AS has been given in the books of accounts.

23 Share capital
Share Capital of the company was reduced in earlier years from 3,00,00,000 (Divided into 30,00,000 equity share ofRs.10 /-

each to Rs.30,00,000 (Divided into 30,00,000 equity share of Rs.1/- each) and said 30,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 1/-(Rupee
one only) be consolidated and divided inte 300000 equity share of Rs. 10/- (Rupee Ten only) each. Reduction having been
confirmed by an order of Hon'ble High Court, Andhra Pradesh.

24 Building litigation
The Building Includes Rs. 19,04,551 /- Value of Guest house thatis notin the possession of the company. The ownership of

the building and sale transaction is challenged in the Civil Courtat Hyderabad to declare the transaction null and void.

25 Earning pershare

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Profit/ loss for the period 16,05,996 1,60,27,386
Number of ordinary share outstanding 3,00,000 3,00,000
Earning per share 5.35 53
Face value of share 10 10
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K LI FLASTICS LIMITED
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(Al srouunts are ko rupees, unless otherwise stated)

26 Related parly ransactions
Noteur: Details of related particy

_Description éf relationship Nam_ﬁ of Hafared pa _rines

i} Hedding Compatty. kA

4y n_ 1 fA |
Mrs Kalpaga Seth

Management Personnal [RMPY

liv} Relaied company Bhadant Flnénce Pyt Led
Related partics have bean identified by the Managenent and relled upan by the Auditors, .

Note: b Detafls of related party transactions
Loans from_/ [tn) related parties

e - 1 2 : Aruérun;.owed i
4 t i Interest
1 Loan taken /| (Repayment)/ | to / (Due
Particulars ! Year caded (Glven) ' Receipt 2 e;r:::n;‘ froin) the
{ related party

.

by 310 . 97100.000 ¢ [98,54,463)] [12.13,34,003)

Lt | :

Ardan Finapee VeIt 31032022 -1 32roeon fRE,ZEOE-H; (12,65.23.879).
T S S | [ Sl |

The Company has raised funds by issus of redeemable preference share and had plinned to invest these funds In devel I of the b due to posty of gl | activities, these hunds were
27 parked with a refated entlty In order to avald the apportunity Joss t the company for 2 temperary peciod. Unce the planned activities are inltialed, tese lands will be utilized in the business. The company does not
hawi any intention Lo get involved or engaged In activity in the nature of linanclal services fassistance.

28 Frevieus year figures have been regrauped / rearranged wherever considared nocoasary,

29 Ratio analvsis

Ratio |Numerator Denominator |t'.urrtm Period ‘:rwl IT“ % varfance  |Reason for variance
a} Current Ra Current Assets Current [jnbifife ESMJ.JI 550.96 20 Varinnes is immaterial
(b Db Equity Rntie, Total Debt ;‘;E"L‘l’lﬂ“"d“ # 1.07 L.00 e Varlance it immateyial
Due to redemtien and increase in Lhe period of
: d lan of existing preference shares; the othar
; bl . i E ;
(€] Debt Service Coverage Ratino, ;::L‘ :f::;:" ALl Bor Debt Service 012 0.39 -7k Income was highsr in the previous year on account of
’ adjustments resulting to reassessement of present value
af nhlicatin g
Due to redemtion and Increase In the peri
Average demption of existing prefe e shares, the other
() Returion Equity Razla, Net Profits after taxes  [Sharehalder's .03 n.31 -81% income was higher in the previous year on aceount of
Equity adjustments resulting o reassessement of present value
af nhlieatin nn eed: hle nreferancs shareg
[} Inventory tmaver ratin, i:i‘;or Enadssnid DR Average Inventory : - 0% hiA
; = AvE. Accounts -
(1) Trade Recrivables tirnover rotis, Net credit sales Heaiieh - D4 MA
2 . Average Trade
(&) Trads payablas turnover ratio, NetCredit Purchases Pavahies - 0 NA
{h] Met capiral turnover ratin, Net Sales Waorking Capital 0.60 « | Variance is immaterial
(i) et grofiL ratio, Net Profit Net Sales 12 « |100% {peratians commenced [n the carrent year with regpect to
lincy survicow
= ue ta redemtion and increase jn the period ol
redemption of exlsting preference shares, the other
ing b Y
(11 Return on Capltal emplayed, E:;r:_!:fes R Capital Employed 0.6 0.Z3 74 Incorme was higher in the previous year on account of
il ij resulting o L af present value
of philoation oo riad hip niaference sharne

For and on beha|f of the Board of Directors of
For KL) Plastics Limited
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Whole Time Director
DIN:DE19} 538
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Kalpana Seth Chhavi Sharma
Date : 27-05-2022 Director Company Secretary
Place: Hyderabad DIN:16949098
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